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Metayer, Kenny

R AR
From: 13 Voicemail System
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Metayer, Kenny
Subject: Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6380
Attachments: FAX1203246742.T1F

Fax was successfully sent
Remote Name: 1 (850) 617-6330
Remote TN: 1(850) 617-6380
Fax Device: Meadia Server
Transmission Rate: 9600
Sender:

[ID: 1601780148}
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ARTICLES OF MERGER

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 605.1025 of the Florida Revised Limited Liability Act,

Lospppol 713
_BDG Grove Plaza, LLC, a limited hablhty company organized and existing under the laws of the

State of Florida, and Macmillan Real ]?tftg C a m%dqgl1w company organized and existing
under the Jaws of the State of Florida, hereby adopt the following Articles of Merger for the purpose
of merging BDG Grove Plaza, LLC into Mncmillan Real Estate, LLC, as the surviving entity:

1. The managers and members of BDG Grove Plaza, LLC and Macmillan Real Estats, LLC
unanimously approved and adopted the following Plan of Merger onthe 1 1® day of July, 2016, inthe
manner prescribed by the Florida Revised Limited Liability Company Act: ' '

PLAN OF MERGER

L. Paﬁies to Merger. The parties to the merger are BDG Grove Plaza, LLC, alimited
liability company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, and Macmillan Real
Estate, LLC, a limited liability company org;mized and existing under the laws of the State of
Florida. '

2. Merger. BDG Grove Plaza, LLC, shall be merged into Macmillan Real Estate,
LLC (the "Surviving Company") on the date of the filing of Articles of Merger with the Secretary of
State of the State of Florida (the "Effective Date").

3. Name of Surviving Company. The name of the Surviving Company shall be
Macmillan Real Estate, LLC.

4, Effectof Mérger. On th& Effective Date of the merger, the separate existence of

BOG Grove Plaza, LLC shall cease (except to the extent continued by statute), and all of its

175698463 1
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ﬁroperties, rights, privileges, and franchises, of whatsoever nature and description, shall be
transferred to, vest in, and devolve upon the Surviving Company, subject to its liabilities and
obligations, which ligbilities and obligations the Surviving Company shall assume, without further
act or deed. Confirmatory deeds, assignments or other like instruments when deemed desirable by
the Surviving Company to evidence such transfer, vesting or devolution of any property, nght
privilege, or franchise, shall at any time, or from time to time, be made snd dehvered in the name of
BDG Grove Plaza, LLC, by the last acting authorized signatories thereof, or by the corresponding
authorized signatories of the Surviving Company. |

5. Exchange of Equity. On the Effective Date of the mergez, the membership
interests in BDG Grove Plaza, LLC, issued and outstanding prior to the merger, shall be cancelled.

6. Attributes of Surviving Company.

(a) The Articles of Organization of Macmillan Real Estate, LLC, as in effect
on the Eﬁ‘ecﬁvé Daite of the merger, shall continue in full force and effect as the Articles of
Organization of the Surviving Company and shall not be changed or amended by the merger.

(b} The Operating Agreement of Macmillan Real Estate, LLC, as such
Operating Agreement exists on the Effective Date of the merger, shall remain and be the Operating
Agreement of the Surviving Company, until altered, amended, or repealed in accordance with the
provisions thereof, the Articles of Organization of Macmillan Real Estate, LLC and Florida law.

7. Articles of Merger. Articles of Merger shall be executed by a manager of each of

BDG Grove Plaza, LLC and the Surviving Company in accordance with the provisions of the Florida

Revised Limited Liability Company Act and shall be filed with the Florida Department of State.

17569846:3 -, .
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2, The Surviving Company has agreed to pay to any members of any limited liability
company with appraisal rights the amount to which such members are entitled under the provisions
of Sections 605.1006 aﬁd 605.101 through 605.1072 of the Florida Revised Limited Liability
Company Act.

Executed this __| | day of July, 2016.

BDG GROVE PLAZA, LLC, a Florida limited

liability company '
By: Macmillan Real Estate, LLC, a Florida limited
liability company, its Magager;/
-
By: o
Daniel AlonsoyMafiager

MACMILLAN REAL ESTATE, LLC, a Florida
limited liabikity comppnf

By: ///

Daniel Alokso, Mannge:
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